File No. SFAC/RTI/1-3/2/2024
Small Farmers Agribusiness Consortium
(Society promoted by Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare, Govt. of India)
5 Floor, NCUI Auditorium Building, August Kranti Marg,
Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110 016.
www.sfacindia.com Email: sfac@nic.in

ORDER

Dated: 24.09.2024

Whereas an online RTI appeal bearing No.SFAC/A/E/24/00045 dated 28.06.2024 under RTI Act. 2005 has been

received from Shri Shaji John stating that details are not provided in respect of his RTI application bearing No.
SFCBC/R/E/24/00112 dated 30.05.2024. In this regard, it is stated that your request has been reviewed and the available
information is given below:

S. RTI Query Information under RTI
No

1 | Please provide the name, date of contract and contract Attached
value of the selected Agency.

2 | How many awareness cum training camps in different :
Districts/ States/other locations acfoss tl‘f'e country were Plegse vefir tashec agresment for dstails
organized by the Selected Agency as per the agreed plan?

3 Please give the total amount paui for the services Please refer attached agreement for details
provided by the selected agency?

4 | Please provide the template of the diagnostic study used ; ; :
by the selected agency to shortlist FPOs for providing No such information available
support.

5 Has the selected agency submitted diagnostic study No such information available
reports as per the mandate of the contract agreement?

6 | Has the selected agency prepared Business Plan of the No such information available
FPO selected for support?

7 | Has any learning been documented of these FPOs selected No such information available
for support? If YES,then please share the “ learning
documents™

8 | Has any success stories ben documented of these FPOs No such information available
selected for support? If Yes, then please share the success
stories.

9 | Was any extension given by SFAC to the selected agency No such information available
for the completion of tasks mandated in the contract
agreement?

10 | Has the selected agency been given any other assignment The Agency had further shown interest for selection
following the assignment for the above mentioned RFP? of Cluster Based Business Organization (CBBOs)
IF, YES, kindly provide the details. under 10,000 Famers Producer Organization Scheme

(FPOs) on the basis of Expression of Interest (Eol)
published for selection of CBBOs under 10,000
FPOs, upon fulfilling selection criteria the agency
was selected as CBBOs under the 10,000 FPOs.
With the above observation. the appeal dated 24.09.2024 of the appellant stands disposed of. ’j
et X
(Pra‘s\a\nth g;/nm
Dy. Director (Admin.) & First
Appellate Authority
Mr. Shaji John,
73, Laxmi Nagar,
Piplani PO, Bhopal,
Madhya Pradesh.

Email: shajil 765@@gmail.com
Encls: as above



